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Catherine Chnns (LKK Auto)

From: motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 25 October, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Kerlyn Ong; Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims); motorsurvey; assignments

Cc: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SKLS81X & SJG3353G along NO.12 WEST

COAST DR, Accident date: 30/06/2018 / OREF: DMPC1800252H

Hi LKK

Kindly assist with the tppd survey.

Thank you,

Best regards,
Desmond Lee
Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0167
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited

10 Eunos Road 8

#09-04A Singapore Post Center
Singapore 408600

-----Original Message-----

From: Kerlyn Ong [mailto:kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 25 October, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims); motorsurvey

Cc: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SKL581X & SJG3353G along NO.12 WEST COAST DR, Accident
date: 30/06/2018

Dear Officer,

Please arrange to survey on 29/10/2018 after 10am.

Your Sincerely,

Kerlyn Ong

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 91865113 | DID: 67714420 | Fax: 68721272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

----Original Message-—---

From: Kerlyn Ong

Sent: Thursday, 25 October, 2018 1:22 PM
To: 'Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)'
Cc: ECICS Claims



Subject: RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SKL581X & $JG3353G along NO.12 WEST COAST DR, Accident
date: 30/06/2018

Dear Janice,

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

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims) [mailto:Janice_Goh@ecics.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 10 October, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Kerlyn Ong

Cc: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SKL581X & SJG3353G along NO.12 WEST COAST DR, Accident
date: 30/06/2018

Without Prejudice
Sorry for my late reply.

Liahility is clear,

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore 408600

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of claims.
Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: ECICS Claims
Sent: Friday, 3 August, 2018 10:20 AM
To: 'Kerlyn Ong Kai Li'

Subject: RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SKL581X & SJG3353G along NO.12 WEST COAST DR, Accident
date: 30/06/2018

Without Prejudice



Dear Kerlyn

We are looking into it and will revert to you next week.
Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

Pls note that we're moving our office to new location:

Our new address wef 6 August 2018:

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

-----0Original Message-----

From: Kerlyn Ong Kai Li [mailto:kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 3 August, 2018 10:06 AM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SKL581X & S1G3353G along NO.12 WEST COAST DR, Accident
date: 30/06/2018

Dear Officer,

We been sending email in regard to the liability and nobody had revert or update us on the liability?

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

————— Original Message-----

From: Kerlyn Ong Kai Li

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July, 2018 1:05 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SKL581X & 51G3353G along NO.12 WEST COAST DR, Accident
date: 30/06/2018



Dear Cfficer,

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

Sent: Wednesday, 25 July, 2018 2:25 PM

To: "ECICS Claims'

Subject: RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SKL581X & 5JG3353G along NO.12 WEST COAST DR, Accident
date: 30/06/2018

Dear Officer,

Any update on the liability?

Your Sincerely,

Kerlyn Ong

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Maobile: 91865113 | DID: 67714420 | Fax: 68721272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

From: Kerlyn Ong Kai Li

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July, 2018 9:37 AM

To: 'ECICS Claims'

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

Sent: Friday, 6 July, 2018 2:04 PM
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

-——-Original Message--—--

From: Kerlyn Ong Kai Li

Sent: Monday, 2 July, 2018 3:55 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SKL581X & 51G3353G along NO.12 WEST COAST DR, Accident date:
30/06/2018

Dear Officer In-Charge,

This email is with regards to the above accident which has been reported by our customer. We have since been
instructed by him/her (motor vehicle number SKL581X), to submit a claim on his/her behalf as we are the authorised
repair workshop for his/her car.

We note that you are the insurer (3rd party) of the (motor vehicle number 5JG3353G) involved. As such we are
proposing for a Direct Settlement with regards to the repair costs and other consequential losses.

We appreciate your assistance in this matter and look forward to your agreement on this direct settlement.

| can be reached at kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.com.sg.

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

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you

have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any

views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.

[ECICS Facebook] [ECICS Twitter] [ECICS Limited]

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No
representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the
fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver
this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of
ECICS Limited.

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



MGC4 18085006 / Cycle & Camiape industries Pte Ltd - Pandan Loap

ENTRY DATE & TIME. D2'0T/2018 1452
SUBMITTED BY: Lim Xin

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Figase repor :‘Lr.’rEC"I the detads of the accident o spesd up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completad by the Policyholdar and/or the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided musi ba as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by Ingurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on tha par of the Insurance companies

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

£. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgemant of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Wehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Altemnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Fleet Folicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

MWame of Driver
NRIC Mo

Date OFf Birth
Dcoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mabile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

02/07/2018 14:52
30/06/2018 13:00

NO 12 WEST COAST DR
SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKL5B1X

HIGH-TECH ENGINEERING PTELTD
2006020440
NMOEMAIL

OFFICE-24892834

MERCEDES-BENZ
E200

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMFPREHENSIVE

NO

GA126129M

TIAN HONG

S52686090C

031041964

INDOOR

301172001

16 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) =65-84802834

NOEMAIL

Page 1af 22



Address 7 PIONEER WALK
Postcode B27774

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

\/ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca? T
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)
Cok : : : : NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: - HUANG LI

GEMDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? MO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS DRIVING MY CAR ALONG WEST COAST DRIVE. AS | WAS APPROACHING NO 12 WEST COASTDR. CAR B
(5J33353G) REVERSED HIS VEHICLE FROM HIS CAR WITHOUT NOTICING MY CAR AND COLLIDED ONTO MY LEFT
FORTION.

Attachment{s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? i [w]
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Regisiration Number 5JG3353G

Vehicle Make/Model/Caolour
Detazils Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver TAN WEE HOCK
NRIC/Passport Number 51562638
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame ECICS LIMITED

Mature Of Damage

Page 2 of 22



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andf horised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material facts may aflow
insurance companies to repudiate policy liability,

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting m for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapare (3IA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this repon la the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the repon being
made available aforesaid.

#. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitled lo collect, use, disclose andior
process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal infarmation provided by me or possessed by
my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have
insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively
refarred to as the “Insuraers”), the Insurers’ lawyersiaw firms, the Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any refevant govemment
agency'authornly (such as the police), for the purpose(s) of -

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims inclueding the settlement of the claims and any necessary investigations relating to
the claims;

(i) investigating the accident andfor my claims;

{iiii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the malling of comespondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices Lo me, which could invalve
disclosure of certain personal data abaut me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well as on the external cover of envelopesimall
packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the "Purposes”)

(b} all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose andfor process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

ic}  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or agents(including
their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited oulside of Singapare, for one or more af the above Purpases.

{d) my Personal Information will also be coflected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection, investigation and
management in present and all fulure claims.

fe} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud, regulators, law
enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or p—

Kerlyn Ong Kai Li

i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders, DID : 6771 4420 HP G186 5113

Email : keﬂyn.nng@cyc!:eafriagc.mrg,sg
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Lt
Customer Service Centre - Pandan Loop
S
e Driver's FHEHHIUFE Reporting Centre Personnel’s
Date & Time {If driver is not the palicyholder) Name: KERLYN

Date & Time 02/07/2018 1407 NRIC/FIN No.:



&

SHETCH PLAN

A: (1501Y
| B: 3633536

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

| WAS DRIVING MY CAR (SKL581X) ALONG WEST COAST DRIVE. AS | WAS APPROACHING NO.12 WEST COAST DR,
VEHICLE B {5JG3353G) REVERSED HIS VEHICLE FROM HIS CAR WITHOUT NOTICING MY CAR AND COLLIDED ONTO MY

LEFT PORTION

DECLARATION
IMe declare the foregeing particulars are true in every respect

Please note that you have 14 calendar days to revert and file the claim under your own policy. Failing to do so,
your insurance company will not allow nor accept the claim.
{Please contact your insurance company for any further details)

. Kai Li
Kerlyn Ong o186 S113

- ﬁ : HP
bmaiP:TEeﬁ?:.:::‘zgnwlaca#in%i:z:i.5g
cycle & Cremotd ML sretio
Customer SWEHE:CREEEf
MNRIC/FIN No.:

Driver's Signature
(If driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time 02/07/2018 1407

Policyholder's Signature
Date & Time



ESTIMATE FOR SKL581X

Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage

Industries Pte Limited
Authorised Dealer

Camgpany Mo, T96400367W
5T Reg Mo MR-500111-X

Wehicle & Document Information

( High-Tech Engineering Pte Ltd ) weNo 24866
Reg No/Req Date SKL581X /26/09/2013
7 _Pinneer Walk Date InMileage ] 0
Singapore 627774 Chassis No WDD2120342A868109
{(attn : Mr Tian Hong)
Engine Mo 27492030096152
Mobile: 04882834 _/’ Make/Made| ME/E 200 2.0 CGI SEDAN (W212
Colour/Trim 021 197 Obsidian B1/ 042 274 Leather Jav
Account No Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator
CSMD01Z8 Cash 0z/07/2018/ 15:11 Ko 301 / Kerlyn Ong
Description of Goods / Services Qty Unit Price  Disc% Amount
M BPNSUN
POLICY NO/ACC DATE : GAlzﬁlzgfl J/ 3040672018
DRIVE IM/EXCESS :102/07/2018 // 8]G633536 - ECICS
DATE IN/DATE SURVEY:
BY /AUTHRTZED ON : .
A BPILAB 7922 2880.00
DISASSEMBLE AMD REPLACE ATTACHED DAMAGED PARTS & REFINISH.
A BPIRES /%00 1800.00
RESPRAY LH/ FRONT FENDER, LH/ FRONT DOOR & LH/ RUNNING BOARD
A BPILAB 0.10 380,00
USING STAR DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL UNIT RESET HEHDRT TEI
IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. NETT - \ -
A BPILAB 0.19 |~ 400.00
REMOVE & TRANSFER DOOR MECHANICAL & ELETRIEAL [HSTALL 0 HEy DOOR.NETT { of"
M LH/ FRONT DOOR \ 1.00 2069.88 00.00 {'20&9,36.
M LH/ FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP - 1.00 280.72 00.00 | "+ 280.72
M LH/ FRONT DOOR TOP INSULATION 1.00 32.68 00.00 | ~— 32.68
M LH/ FRONT DOOR BOTTOM INSULATICH 1.00 26.48 00.00 | A~ 7Z6.48
M LH/ FRONT DOOR INSULATION % <7 1.00 138.31 00.00 - 138,317
M LH/ FRONT DOOR ORNAMENTAL COVER. 1.00 85.80 00.00 Ak — B5,BO0-
M LH/ FRONT DOOR SEALING RAIL 1.00 106.27 00.00 | AL _— 106.27—
M LH/ FRONT DOOR WINDOW GUIDE RAIL 1.00 132 1L 108.17 00.00 | ~~—" 108.17—
M LH/ WING MIRROR FRAME 1.00 949.95 00.00 [NF1% 7 949,95 _
M LH/ WING MIRROR HOUSING 1.00 419,98 00.00 | & /‘419.9&
M LH/ WING MIRROR LOWER TRIM <6 1.00 174.33 00.00 | et 174,33 7
M LH/ FRONT DOOR CHROME MOULDING 5 1.00 120.99 00.00 Wi 120,99
M LH/ FRONT FENDER CHROME MOULDIMNG \": 1.00 43.10 00.00 we 43.10
’I/
\JSu,L\ Ayt 319
/ V1 (0
29 10/ § @ 132 s )
LEK Auto Consultants hence notlify TS 5
| the Repairer of the following: ok = 05 clegss
Cnfiratesch umooepledibyior sy paining Herlyn Ong Kai Li ' our@ [Id,t@_,{o .
» To display damaged paris) during resurvey 13y 4771 4420 HP : 9186 5113 Nett 10,016.66
» Parts prices are subject to confirmation Email : ke§lyn ongicyclecarrigge. com. s 7% GST on 10016.66 701.17
» Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice S . L-.l'.l'i.l},_‘_:‘ Industries Pre Lid
& No llegal modification(s) is aliowed CustamerBecvice Centre - Pandan Looap Total Payahle 10,717.83

nofasdisignatery and campamy stampy 0 100

of this estimate is 14 days from date of guote. This i% &

Eatlima :m 5T. We would mentica that the
e |:$rr air work has commenced. Occasionally wern or damag
we would & S Plaase be informed that a depesit of 505 of the

ter generated document, no signature is required.
above estimate is bazed oe our imitial inspection and does not fnclude eny additiona)l parts or labour which may be
ed parts are discovered after werk has started snd needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this occar,
showe estimate I5 payable befsre commencement of the work. Payment for this may be sade in cash, credit card or

ndscrean in the event of inadvertent broakage in the course of renswing the rubber seal or other repair requiring

| WE DRIVE FIRST CLASS

EY¥CLE & CARRIAGE

LA} Wercades-Hanz - are registered trademarks of Daimier, Stuttgart, Germany

Pandan Loap Senice Center
1848 Pandan Loop
Singepore 128374

Tel: $777 8388

Fax: 4779 5333

warw, merceses-benz com.sg Page 181



Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limited
Authorised Dealer
Company No. 198500347W
ESTIMATE FOR SKL581X GST Reg N MR-850011 1
s e UREETIRR e TR T Y T S iR O T - R i !ghElE & Hmd!!! ent Infgrmgt'g 1
High-Tech Engineering Pte Ltd WIP No 24866
Reg No/Reg Dale SKL581X [ 26/08/2013
7 Pioneer Walk Diate InMileage f 8/
Singapore 627774 Chassis No %4% lﬁ X
(attn : Mr Tian Hong)
Engine No 27492030096152
Mobile: 94892834 Make/Model MB/E 200 2.0 CGI SEDAN (w212
—  Golour/Trim 021 197 Obsidian B1/ 042 274 Leather Jav
Accounl No Tarms Date/Time Printed CSE Dperator
CTPOOOOL Cash 02/11/2018/ 16:36 Ko 301 / Kerlyn Ong

Description of Goods [ Services

TESS NOT, AN"QF FICIAL TAX INVIOICE

Linit Price . Disc% Amount -

DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: 29/10/2018 1330 // LKK - TAUFIKH
DIRECT SETTLEMENT  : 10/10/2018 /f ECICS - JANICE
A BPILAB 1920.00
DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ATTACHED DAMAGED PARTS & REFINISH. '
A BPIRES 1500.00
RESPRAY LH/ FRONT FENDER, LH/ FRONT DOOR & LH/ RUNNING BOARD
A BPILRB 0.10 380.00
USING STAR DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL UNIT RESET ME 0
IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. NWETT :
A BPILAB - 0,19 400.00
REMOVE & TRANSFER DOOR MECHANICAL & ELE IHSTALL NETT
X LH/ FRONT DOOR 1.00 2069.88 00.00 2069.88
X LH/ FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP 1.00 280.72 00.00 280.72
¥ LM/ FRONT DOOR TOP INSUL : 1.00 32.68 00.00 32.68
X LH/ FRONT DOOR BOTTOM IN 1.00 26.48 00.00 26.48
X LH/ FRONT DOOR INSULATION 1.00 138.31 00.00 138.31
X LH/ FRONT DOOR ORNAMENTAL 1.00 B5.BO 00.00 85.80
X LK/ FRONT DOOR SEALING RAIL 1.00 106.27 00.00 106.27
¥ WIMDOW GUIDE RAIL 1.00 133.83 00.00 133,83
¥ LH/ WING MIRROR HOUSING 1.00 419.98 00.00 410, 05
¥ LH/ WING MIRROR LOWER TRIM 1.00 174.33 00.00 174,33
X LH/ FRONT DOOR CHROME MOULDING 1.00 120.99 00.00 120,99
X LM/ FRONT FENDER CHROME MOULDING 1.00 43,10 00.00 43.10
X RIVET 10.00 3.12 00.00 v-“/{ 31.207
X TREEMAIL 3.00 2.67 00.00 8.01/%
Finalization
Confirmed & accepted by
Mett 7.871.58
7% GSTon 7871.58 551.01
Total Payable 8.422.59

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Validity of this estimate {5 18 days from date of quete. This te & cemputar gensratad docament, B2 signature {3 required.

Estimated costs quoted ars axcluding G5T. We would wention that the Ebove sstimets {3 bassd on owr altfal inspectien and doas net taclade any sdditioeal parts or labour which may Ba
eoquired after Fapait werk has commenced. Occastons]ly wers or desaged parts are discovared after work has started and nesded for repairs or replicesent, Bosevr, sheald this gesur,
wo would adwizn you, Please ba fnformed that a deposit of 504 of the sbove setimite fs payable before commencemant of the werk. Payment for this way be made in cash, cradit card or
chegue. Yeu must also sgree to pay full amsunt fer remewi] of the windscress 12 the eveat of inadvertent breakage in the coarse of renewing tha rubbar seal or ather repair requiring
the rosoval of the windscree.

€e

EYCLE & CARBIAGE

Pandan Loop Serdice Center
WE DRIVE FIRST CLASS 1848 Pandan Loo
Singepore 128378
Tel: 4777 83848
Fanc; 6779 5383 ¥
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Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage

Industries Pte Limited
Autharised Dealer
Company Ne. 195400386TW

ESTIMATE FOR SKL581X GST e No. MR-8500111:X
Sooosl i T p— T —

High-Tech Engineering Pte Ltd VAP b 24866
Reg No/Reg Date SKL581X [ 26/09/2013
7 Pioneer Walk Dste in/Mileage f a8/
Singapore 627774 Chassis No ﬁo&i ;ﬁ x
{attn : Mr Tian Hong)
Engine Mo 27492030096152
Mabile: 94892834 _./ MakeModel MB/E 200 2.0 CGI SEDAM (w212
Colour/Trim 021 197 Obsidian B1/ 042 274 Leather Jav
Account Mo Terms DatefTime Printed CSE Cperator
CTPOODOL Cash 02/11/2018/ 16:34 K0 301 / Kerlyn Ong

Description of Goods /'Services - - g Init Price  Disc% Amgunt —

THiIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL FAXIINVGICE.

L8

-
|__SUPPLEMENTARY ]
" Confirmed & accepted by
Nett 39.21
7% GST on 39.21 2.74
Total Payable 41.95

Authorized signatory and company stamp

validity of this estinate 15 14 days from date of guete. Thie 15 a computer gensrated docusent, ne sigmatsre is required.
Estimated costs gested are excluding B5T. We would mestion that tha above sstimite i3 based on our initial imspectien asd doss not include any additions] parts or laboar which say be
roquired aftar repair wark has commenced. Occasiesally worn or demaged parts are dieesverad after work has started asd weeded for repaire or raplzcomant. Howsver, shosid this sccur,
we woald advise you. Flease be informed that a deposit of S0% of the above estimate it payable bafora comsencesert of the work. Puyment for this may be =ade in cash, credit eard or
chogwe. Yeu sust alse agree to pay full amcunt for renewal of tha wisdscreen e the #veat of inadvertent breakage im the course of renewing the rubber seal or other repair requiring
the remswal ef the windecrasa.
Pandan Loap Service Center

WE DRIVE FIRST CLASS 188 Pandan Leap
EYELE & CARRIAGE Singapare 128378

Tek: 4777 83848

Fanc 4779 5383 -

[ MercedesBent - are resistered trademarks of Daimier, Stuttesrt, Gemany e mergedes-benz.com.sg Fapga 10t 1




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coresno1sssorissr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/ICS1801843TM1TBNZ
Date: 20/12/2018
REFERENCE
Handling ECICS Limited  Policy No: MPC18A00141800
Insurer:
E,L";i:'g;";m . SKLSBIX Insured Vehicle No:  SJG3353G
Date of Loss: 30/06/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim Ne: DMPC1800252HIJG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKL581X
Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ E200, 2.0 CGI SEDAN (A)  Engine No: 27492030096152
Reg. Date: 26/09/2013 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No:  WDD2120342A868109
Colour: Black Odometer: 91418 km
Engine Capacity: 1991 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:

Sum Insured (S$):

Market Value/Mew Car Price

CON IC \'i
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/45R17 Rear Tyre Size: 245/45R17
Front Left Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side: Michelin & mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm
The abave values represant the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 4,621.53 3.671.58 945 95 20.55
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,460.00 4,200.00 1.260.00 23.08
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S35) 10,081.53 7.871.58 2,209.95 21.92
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%5) 705.71 551.01 154.70 21.92
Nett Amount (S$) 10,787.24 8,422.59 2,364.65 21.92
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 25/10/2018
Date Inspected: 29/10/2018 Inspected At: Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Lid

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

{Pandan Loop)
188 Pandan Loop
Singapore 128378

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findimgs al the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed cul fo the bast of our
knowledge and ability but any othar liability under any other clrcumslances is hersby sxprassly exciuded

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 20/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 20 Dec 2018)

Parts: 143 MERGEDES-BENZ E200 2.0 CGI SEDAN (&) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKL581X)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are preficed with an asterisk *.

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

No.

O m=— M bR =

10
11
12
13
14
15

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett

Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 *LH/IFRONT DOOR Dented 2,069.88FS *20698BFS
1 *LH/FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP Necessary 280.72FS *2B0.72FS
1 “LH/FRONT DOOR TOP INSULATION Necessary 3268FS *3268FS
1 “*LH/FRONT DOOR BOTTOM INSULATION MNecessary 2648 FS *26.4BFS
1 “LH/FRONT DOOR INSULATION Necessary 138.31FS ™3B.31FS
1 *LH/IFRONT DOOR ORNAMENTAL COVER Necessary B5.80FS *B5.80FS
1 “LH/IFRONT DOOR SEALING RAIL Necessary 106.27FS "06.2TFS
1 *LH/FRONT DOOR WINDOW GLUIDE RAIL Necessary 133.83FS  *133.83F5
1 *LHMWING MIRROR FRAME Mot Necessary 049.95F5 *F8&
1 ‘LHWING MIRROR HOUSING Cut 41998FS *41998FS
1 *LHMWING MIRROR LOWER TRIM Cut 174.33F5  *174.33F5
1 “LHIFRONT DOOR CHROME MOULDING MNecessary 12098FS *"120.99FS
1 *LH/FRONT FENDER CHROME MOULDING Mecessary 43.10FS *43.10F8
10 *RIVET Mecessary 31.20FS *31.20FS
3

“TREENAIL Necessary B.O1FS *B.O1FS

Total Parts (S§)  4,621.53  3,671.58

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https:

//singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 20/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ATTACHED DAMAGED MNew 2,880.00 1,920.00
PARTS & REFINISH
2 RESPRAY LH/IFRONT FENDER,LH/FRONT DOOR & New 1,800.00 1,500.00
LH/RUNNING BOARD
3 USING STAR DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL New 380.00 380.00
UNIT RESET MEMORY TO IDENTIFICATION STANDARD
4 REMOVE & TRANSFER DOOR MECHANICAL & New 400.00 400.00
ELECTRICAL INSTALL TO NEW DOCR
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 5,480.00 4,200.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 20/12/2018



